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From: Kuntz, Robert

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 7:21 AM

To: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com

Subject: RE: Do need a conference call...Change..disregard earlier email

OK, I will get back to you with a meeting notice with call in information.

From: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 7:20 AM

To: Kuntz, Robert

Subject: RE: Do need a conference call...Change..disregard earlier email

Rob...anytime in the afternoon works well for us

From: Kuntz, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 7:19 AM

To: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc)

Subject: RE: Do need a conference call...Change..disregard earlier email

Chris,

| understand you on site this week so let me know what time works for you and | will try and adjust. | think |
have a 10 am and 11 am meeting so before that, or early afternoon will work | think.

Rob

From: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 1:02 PM

To: Kuntz, Robert

Subject: Do need a conference call...Change..disregard earlier email

Rob after a second review we would like to have a telecom on the DRAI

From: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc)
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 8:20 AM

To: 'Kuntz, Robert'

Subject: Do not need a conference call

Rob..regarding the new draft r on bolting..we do not need a telecom so you can issue it...thanks Chris

From: Kuntz, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:08 PM

To: Hufnagel Jr, John G:(GenCo-Nuc)

Cc: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc)

Subject: RE: Response to LGS RAI package dated 5/18/12

OK, thanks. | am working from home today so | will call and check my voice mail. Thanks.

From: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 2:56 PM




To: Kuntz, Robert
Cc: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com
Subject: RE: Response to LGS RAI package dated 5/18/12

| thought | heard Chris leaving you a voice mail on this subject today before he left the office — you may want to check
that. | do know that he received the DRAI, and he will be getting back to you very shortly as to whether a call is needed.

-John

From: Kuntz, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Hufnagel Jr, John G:(GenCo-Nuc)

Cc: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc); Fulvio, Albert A:(GenCo-Nuc)
Subject: RE: Response to LGS RAI package dated 5/18/12

John,

Thanks for the heads up. Also, | sent Chris a draft RAI yesterday and have not heard if a call will be
necessary. Do you know if he has received that draft RAI?

Robert Kuntz

Senior Project Manager
NRR/DLR/RPB1
301-415-3733

From: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Kuntz, Robert

Cc: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com; albert.fulvio@exeloncorp.com
Subject: Response to LGS RAI package dated 5/18/12

Rob,

Chris is out of the office this afternoon handling Emergency Preparedness activities, so | am forwarding to you a copy of
our response package, dated today, which addresses the subject RAls.

This package has been submitted using the EIE method, as we normally have done with RAI responses on this project.
Please contact me or Chris with any questions.

-John

Jobn Hafragel

Licensing Lead

Exelon License Renewal Team
610-765-5829 (Office)
717-951-5753 (Cell)

sk sk s sk sk ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk stk sk skoskeosk ko sk ThlS e_mail and any OfitS attaChmentS may
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and

2
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